

LTEP Products

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Hunter, Robert A. (ENERGY)" <robert.a.hunter@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 13 Sep 2017 22:26:38 -0400
Attachments: 2017-09-13 Draft Minister's Message V7 (consolidated) - clean.docx (30.92 kB); 2017-09-13-LTEP Executive Summary (consolidated) - clean.docx (29.97 kB); 2017-09-13-IESO Changes to LTEP Document.docx (21.06 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a draft Minister's Message, as well as a revised executive summary. Based on PO's comments that the summary is too technical, we've added short descriptions of the chapters before the detailed bullets.

Also, attached are some edits the IESO has proposed to the document. We are comfortable with all of the edits, except for the definition of baseload generation. We would prefer to revert to the definition from the 2013 LTEP.

We continue to work through all the changes to the LTEP plan to get you a revised draft of the document tomorrow.

If you have any questions or changes to these documents, please let us know tomorrow so we can roll these into the version of the document we'll finalize for sign-off.

Thanks,
Martin